
Michigan Renewable Energy Demonstration RFP Round 2:  

Biomass Energy Q&A 

 

 
 

Q: Are the Federally Recognized Tribes of Michigan eligible to apply for this 

grant?   

 

A: Tribes and others entities are eligible and can receive federal SEP dollars from the 

state for tech demo projects so long as the entity does not receive direct federal dollars 

from other governmental agencies for the same project.   

 

 

Q: Is my project/technology/feedstock eligible? 

 

A: We cannot comment on the merit of specific projects. However, any project that 

involves a commercially available technology or fuel which uses a biomass feedstock, 

and that meets the goals and objectives outlined in the RFP, may be considered.   

 

 

Q: Would a feasibility study for a project be acceptable for funding if the project 

met all of the requirements and goals mentioned in the RFP, or do you want to fund 

hardware type projects? 

 

A: The RFP states that feasibility studies are eligible. 

 

 

Q: Is the Notice of Intent to Apply (NOIA) a separate document from the Proposal? 

What components must be provided in the NOIA vs. the Proposal? Which due dates 

should be followed for the NOI vs. the Proposal? 
 

A: The Notice of Intent to Apply (NOIA) is a 1-page document that is intended to give us 

a heads up on who is intending to submit a full proposal and a brief overview of projects. 

It is due February 13
th

.  

 

Full proposals are due on Feb 15
th

 and must respond to all sections listed in Part 5, 

Information Required from Applicants. 

 

 

http://michigan.gov/documents/mdcd/Renewable_Energy_NOIA_408774_7.pdf

